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DEBATE PREPARATION 

2nd Debate: Foreign Policy/National Defense 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Item 

Carter quotes, 
facts and positions 

Ford Briefin g Book 

"Blocks" 

Flip cards 

- our position 

- rebuttal 

Responsibility 

Gergen (and PFC) 

Scowcroft 

Duval 

Duval 

Due to MD 

9/27 

9/29 

10/1 

10/2 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

:october 5, 1976 

ALL STAFF AND GUESTS 

KRIS POPOVICH 

TIME CHANGE FOR BAGGAGE CALL 

Baggage call has been changed from 5:30 .a.m. to 5:00 a.m. 

Thursday, October 7. Place all baggage, unlocked, outside 

your door. 

------ --------------------------------------------



October 5, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. MIKE DUVAL 

FROM: BILL CARRUTH~ 

The coin toss for the Second Debate resolved the following: 

1. Carter will receive the first question. 

2. Carter will give the fir st summation. 

QUESTION SEQUENCE 

1. Frankel to Carter 

2. Trewhitt to President 

3. Vallerini to Carter 

4. Frankel to President 

5. Trewhitt to Carter 

6. Vallerini to President 

(and so on in rotation) 

Be advised the panel has been given the following definition of the follow-up 
question: 

Follow-up questions for this debate should be the exception 
not the rule. A follow-up should not be asked as an elaboration 
on a previous question or as a rephrasing. If asked, it should 
refer specifically to something said by the candidate or be a 
clarification of a specific point. 




